
 
 
 

General Primary Data Websites 
 

Sub – Topic Web Site Comments 

Bureau of 
Economic 

Analysis Home 
Page 

http://www.bea.gov/ Primary data site for U.S. economic 
growth including:  gross domestic 

product (GDP); gross state product; 
personal income and employment; and 

balance of payments. 
Bureau of 

Labor 
Statistics 

Home Page 

http://stats.bls.gov Primary data site for employment, 
wages, consumer and producer prices, 

inflation and productivity 

Census 
Bureau – 

American Fact 
Finder 

http://factfinder.census
.gov/servlet/BasicFact

sServlet 

Site to access Census 2000 data.  
Continually updated with new releases 

Census 
Bureau home 

page 

http://www.census.gov Primary site for population and 
economic data 

Census 
Bureau Quick 

Facts 

http://quickfacts.censu
s.gov/qfd 

30 + most frequently requested 
national, state and county level 
variables with links to sources.  

Updated with Census 2000. 
Population and 
Economic data 

http://dola.colorado.go
v/demog 

Colorado State Demographer’s main 
web site with several demographic and 

economic selections 
Reference 

USA Business 
and 

Residential 
Data 

http://www.referenceu
sa.com/terms.asp?si=

29554189642206 

Searchable updated Business and 
Residential Databases available free 

through Montrose Library District (must 
have library card) 
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